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lTeb site: judgMch.org
Vhte Plzthts, New yuft 10&54069

EIaa fufi S assowa, C.oor&aor

BY HAND

January 14,20Oz

Fax (914) 42&4994

New York State Attorney General Eliot Spitzer
120 Broadway
New Yorlg New york lOZTl-0332

RB: Your continuing duty under Executive Law $63.1 to safeguard the"the interest of the state" in Elena ktth fussowen Coordinator oftlc center for Judiciar Accotortabirity, htc., acting po borc pubrico
v- commission on Judiciar conduci of rhe state ii urn yo* (s.ct.
Ny Co. #108551/99)

Dear Mr. Spitzer:

Pursuant to Executive Law $63.1, this is to request thd you meet your continuingduty to "prot'ect the intere$ of the statd' in ry above-entitled public interest Article78 proceedlng by immediatelydisarowing your unlavfirl and lawless representdionof the commission on Judicial conduct. Your misconduct on the commission,sbehalf - which would be grotrnds for disbarment if committed by a private attorney-- wasi the subject oLoyface-to'facepublic exchange and private conversation onApril 18, 2001 at the Fair Trial Free Press conference at Columbia School ofJoumalism, at which time I gave you, in hand, a letter ̂summarizing thismisconductr, along with suustantiatr"t ""ri"",r* 0."r. Thereafter, Iparticulaized this misconduct in a mountain of co.,espond"n"" to you, culminatingin my fully-doatmened August 17,2oor motion, inter aria, to shike yourRespondent's Brief as "a fraud on the court" - as to which you likewise receivedamountain of correspondence from me.

t My April 18, 2001 letter to yo' b Exhibit ..T,2,, to my August rT,2oor motian, infta.
2 This is reccunted in my Mary 3,2ooileter to yo.. sfiich is Exhibit ..T-3,, to my August17,2001mcfion, infra.
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The Appellate Division, First Deparhnent has now covered-up your ritigationmiscondust by a fratrdulent December 18, 2001 decision & order, whose seventhand final sentence farsifies the relief sought by my e"guri iF ,,'",i"r"rri ,r,*,without neasons orfindings,purports to deny it. 'irri, I detailed by my encrosedJanuary 7,2002 memorandum-notice to you and the commissioq cailing upon bothofyou to meet:

"[y]our ethical and professional duty to take steps to vacate for fraud
the fupellate Division, First Department's becember lg, 20ol
decision...and to secure the criminal prosecution of the five.judge
appellate paner, in addition to initiation of disciprinary proceedinls
to remove them from the bench,, (at p. l, RE: clause)

Within the coming days, I will be making a motion to reargue the December lg,2001 decision & order. Based thereon, I will request the Appellate Division tovacate the decision for fraud as well ry fot tact orlurisdiction by reason of itsdisqualification for interest pursuant to Judiciary Law $14. Joined therewith willbe a request for leave to appeal to the Court of Appeals.

unless you deny or dispute the accuracy of my January T,2oo2memorandum-
noticg I' hereby, expressry request tha you join in ,uppoiof thd upcoming motion.Additionally, I request your assistance in obtaining r"rri"* by the court of Appearqif not by right, therr by reave - and, thag in connection therewith, you assist inensuring that the court of Appeals con$itutes itself as a fair and impartial tribunalby the disqualification of five of its seven judges3 ""d ilr replacement, pursuantto Article \G $2a of the New york State Constitution.

Your duty as a public officer is to hanscend your substantial conflicts of interest -which, over the past three 
lears, have grown ail the greater as you have knowingryand deliberately comrpted the judicial process by-frauJulent defense tactics toprotect those with whom you hane personal and professional relationships. Amongthose you have protected - at the pubri.', expense - is the commission,s chairmanHenry T' Berger, "a prominent Election Law rawyer who helped estabrish [yourJ

3 Thejudges *!*: disqualification for interest and bias will be the subject of a motion
il::ffitffiffijliT 

Albert Rosenblatt, Judge victaia craffm, Jrdge c-am*n c**r.r.,
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n&row [1988] election victory- so close that it could not be determined without anunprecedented post-election ballot counting,{.

By copy of this letterto the Commission, I again request that it undertake its owndefense, as it is well capabre of doing. As I hane prwiously p"i"r"d ;il,h"* r,^been no claim that the commission;requires the-services of attorney or counsel,,,pursuant to Executive Law $63.1. That it does not is obvious from the fact that allbut two of its l l commissioners are lawyers and it has ampre rawyers on staff.Moreover, it is the commission - not the Aftorney General,s ofiice - which has theexpertise to address the issues herein presentd involving judicial disqualification.and judicial misconducf which u," uniqu"ly within tn" do.-ission,s purview.

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Petitioner-Appellant prc Se

Enclosure

Yours for a quality judiciary,

seno€f><

Henry T. Berger, Chairman
New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct

New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct
ATT: Commissioners

Gerald Sterq Administrator & Counsel

a &q inter aria, my July 2g, 1999 omnibus motion (fl51); my June 7,z0,ett€r to
n|f;f: 

General preeta Bansal (ai p. 6), aone*ea as Exhibii ..u' to rny August r7,2ool

t &", inter alia,nryrJanury 10, 2001 letter to you (at p. 3), annored as Exhibit..T-l,, tomy August 17' 200 r motioq supra,my october t s, ioo t repry umauuit (fi29-3 0).


